

JAY FLETCHER

PROFILE

I worked in maintenance at West Rock (Evadale Papermill) for over 22 years. Before the papermill I spent 14 years working construction in the petrochemical industry pipefitting and welding. Ten of those years were spent at Mobil Chemical plant in maintenance as pipefitter/welder where I also acted as set up supervisor during yearly turn arounds.

HOBBIES

Scuba Diving
Yard Maintenance
Enjoying Family

EDUCATION

Silsbee High School
Graduated 1982

Pipefitters Local 195 Apprentice Program

08/1982 – 12/1986

Studies included blueprint reading, drafting, fabrication, pipe welding and heliarc welding.

WORK EXPERIENCE

West Orange Cove Career Center – Welding and Fabricating Instructor

05/2019–Present

Plan, prepare, coordinate and execute weekly lesson plans and projects. Work with vendors to keep appropriate supplies and materials.

Denmax Energy Services - Manager

11/2017–05/2019

Oversee employees and jobsite operations. Maintain safety, production and work quality. Worked with local contractors to coordinate maintenance and repairs of heavy equipment at local jobsite as well as, managed trucking division in West Texas.

West Rock – Welder/Pipefitter

07/1995–11/2017

Welding and pipefitting in the maintenance department. Certified welder, pipefitter and millwright.

Pipefitters Local 195 - Welder

08/1982–07/1995

Welding and pipefitting in local refineries, including 10 years at ExxonMobil O/A working as pipefitter/welder in maintenance, as well as set up supervisor.

SKILLS

Interpersonal Skills, Relationship Building, Problem Solving, Managing, Dedicated, Honest, Reliable, OSHA 30 Certified